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THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO 

COUNCILMEMBER SCOTT SHERMAN 
SEVENTH DISTRICT 

 

December 20, 2013  

 

 

San Diego Gas & Electric 

1010 Tavern Road 

Alpine, CA  91901 

 

Dear San Diego Gas & Electric:  

 

Thank you for taking the time to meet with my office to discuss SDG&E’s proposed CAISO 

Transmission Line Project.  We enjoyed meeting with your project team and appreciated the time 

you spent outlining SDG&E’s proposed route and anticipated scheduling issues.   

Please keep us informed of any developments as the CAISO process continues.   

Sincerely,  

 
 





From: Capretz, Nicole
To: Dedic, Sandra
Subject: Sycamore Transmission Line
Date: Tuesday, November 26, 2013 7:42:04 PM

Hi Sandra,

Thank you and your staff for meeting with me on Wednesday, November 20, 2013 to
discuss the proposed Sycamore - Penasquitos 230 kV Transmission Line Project,
which San Diego Gas & Electric (SDG&E) has bid on.
 
I understand this proposed transmission line has been identified by the California
Independent Systems Operator (CAISO) as a policy driven need project. With that, it
is critical any new overhead transmission lines fall within existing SDG&E Rights-of-
Way. 
 
The office of Interim Mayor Todd Gloria does not have a statement of position at this
early stage of the proposed project, but would like to be kept informed throughout the
process.
 
Thanks again,
 
Nicole Capretz
Director, Environmental Policy
Office of Interim Mayor Todd Gloria

mailto:NCapretz@sandiego.gov
mailto:SDedic@semprautilities.com


Area Title First Name Last Name Org Name Address 1 Address 2 City State Zip Email

Initial/ Intro 
E-letter Sent 
on 11/11/13

Sponsor 
Selection
E-letter Sent 
on 03/05/14 Response

Call/ Meeting 
Date & Time

Mayor's Office Mayor Kevin Faulconer City of San Diego 202 C Street Floor 11 San Diego CA 92101 kevinfaulconer@sandiego.gov

Was not in 
this position 
at this time. X

Mayor's Office Chief of Staff Stephen Puetz City of San Diego 202 C Street Floor 11 San Diego CA 92101 spuetz@sandiego.gov

Was not in 
this position 
at this time. X

Todd Voorhees emailed Stephen on Thurs, 
3/27, requesting a meeting with the Mayor's 
office and other appropriate staff to discuss 
the project.

Mayor's Office Scheduler Michelle Porras City of San Diego 202 C Street Floor 11 San Diego CA 92101 mporras@sandiego.gov

Was not in 
this position 
at this time. X

District 1 Council President Pro Tem Sherri Lightner City of San Diego 202 C Street MS #10A San Diego CA 92101 sherrilightner@sandiego.gov X X

District 1
Council Representative to 
Lightner Laena Shakarian City of San Diego 202 C Street MS #10A San Diego CA 92101 lshakarian@sandiego.gov X

Met with Laena in a joint meeting with 
Nicole from Mayor's office on Wed, 11/20. 
Laena was there to learn more about the 
project. She did not comment on the 
project or give a statement of position. We 
did not receive a letter from Council 
President Pro Tem Sherri Lightner's office.

Met with Laena 
on Wed, 
11/20/13 

District 5 Council Member Mark Kersey City of San Diego 202 C Street MS #10A San Diego CA 92101 markkersey@sandiego.gov X X

District 5 Chief of Staff to Kersey David Graham City of San Diego 202 C Street MS #10A San Diego CA 92101 GrahamD@sandiego.gov X X

Met with David, Gina and Lee on Mon, 
11/25. They wanted to learn more about 
the project. They did not like the pole in the 
park and also asked that we work very 
closely with the community. They did not 
have a statement of position at this time. 
We received a letter on 12/31, 
acknowledging our meeting, but did not 
have a statement of position at this time.  

Met with David, 
Gina and Lee on 
Mon, 11/25/13 

District 5
Director of Communications to 
Kersey Gina Jacobs City of San Diego 202 C Street MS #10A San Diego CA 92101 GJacobs@sandiego.gov X Same as above Same as above

District 5
Council Representative for 
Kersey Lee Friedman City of San Diego 202 C Street MS #10A San Diego CA 92101 LFriedman@sandiego.gov X Same as above Same as above

Agency Communication for the Sycamore to Penasquitos 230 kV Transmission Line Project

City of San Diego 
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

District 7 Council Member Scott Sherman City of San Diego 202 C Street MS #10A San Diego CA 92101 scottsherman@sandiego.gov X X

Met with Scott and Barrett on Thurs, Dec 
19. They were 100% ok with the project. 
They said this was the best project SDG&E 
has presented to them. They offered to 
help with other elected officals if we have 
any issues. 
We received a lettter on 12/20, 
acknowledging our meeting, but did not 
have a statement of position at this time.  

Met with Scott 
and Barrett on 
Thurs, 12/19/13

District 7 Chief of Staff to Sherman Barrett Tetlow City of San Diego 202 C Street MS #10A San Diego CA 92101 btetlow@sandiego.gov X X Same as above Same as above

City of SD - 
Development Services Deputy Director Tom Tomlinson City of San Diego

1222 1st 
Avenue MS 301 San Diego CA 92101 tomlinsont@sandiego.gov X X

City of SD - 
Development Services 

Assistant Deputy Director - 
Project Management Mike Westlake City of San Diego

1222 1st 
Avenue MS 501 San Diego CA 92101 mwestlake@sandiego.gov X X

Mike emailed me on 11/13. He 
recommended that we submit an 
application for a Preliminary Review. I sent 
this recommendation to Brad, Debbie 
Collins and Josh Taylor for review and 
consideration.

City of SD - Public 
Works Director James Magelvoort City of San Diego 525 B Street 7th Floor San Diego CA 92101 jmagelvoort@sandiego.gov

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

Mayor's Office Former Interim Mayor Todd Gloria City of San Diego 202 C Street MS #10A San Diego CA 92101 toddgloria@sandiego.gov X
No longer in 
this position. 

Mayor's Office Former Chief of Staff to Gloria Jaime Fox City of San Diego 202 C Street MS #10A San Diego CA 92101 jfox@sandiego.gov X
No longer in 
this position. 

Mayor's Office
Former Director of 
Environmental Policy Nicole Capretz City of San Diego 202 C Street MS #10A San Diego CA 92101 ncapretz@sandiego.gov

No longer in 
this position. 

Nicole called me on 11/13. She asked 
questions about the location of the route. 
She wanted to know if SX-PQ was a result 
of SONGS shutting down. She told me she 
wanted to contact the District offices to see 
if we could have one big meeting regarding 
the project. (Nicole will be our POC at this 
time)
Met with Nicole on Wed, 11/20. She 
recognized that the project is needed since 
it was identified and approved by the 
CAISO as a policy driven project. She 
favored the line staying within our ROW.                                                               
Nicole emailed us a thank you letter on 
11/26, acknowledging our meeting and 
agreeing that the project should stay within 
our ROW.  She did not have a statement of 
position at this time.                                                                                                                                 

Met with Nicole 
on Wed, 
11/20/13

City of San Diego - Past communication with the Former Interim Mayor of San Diego and staff

City of San Diego (continued)
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

City of Poway - Mayor's 
Office Mayor Don Higginson City of Poway P.O. Box 789 Poway CA

92074-
0789 dhigginson@poway.org X X

City of Poway - Mayor's 
Office

Position open, past City 
Manager Retired              City 
Manager Penny Riley City of Poway P.O. Box 789 Poway CA

92074-
0789 priley@poway.org X

No longer in 
this position. 

Penny emailed me on 11/12 requesting to 
see the alignment and wanted to know 
whether Goodan Ranch is affected by the 
project. I had the GIS team map out 
Goodan Ranch and the line is about 2.5 
miles west of Goodan Ranch. I let Penny 
know this and offered to meet in person to 
show her the alignment on a map. I have 
not yet heard back from her.

City of Poway - Public 
Works Director of Public Works Leah Browder City of Poway

13325 Civic 
Center Drive Poway CA 92064 lbrowder@poway.org X X

Leah emailed me on 11/12 to let me know 
that Bob Manis will be dealing with this 
project.

City of Poway - 
Development Services Director of Development Bob Manis City of Poway

13325 Civic 
Center Drive Poway CA 92064 bmanis@ci.poway.ca.us X X

                                                                                                                                                                 
Met with Bob and Tina on Mon, 12/2. They 
understand it is in an existing ROW and is 
in the far corner of the city limits and only 
contains two structures.  They asked if they 
should expect to hear from the other three 
groups. They appreciate our proactive 
outreach and that we will implement an 
Outreach Plan should we be awarded the 
project. Tina mailed a letter on 12/4, 
acknowledging our meeting and requesting 
to be kept informed,  but did not have a 
statement of position at this time.  

Met with Bob and 
Tina on Mon, 
12/2/13

City of Poway - City 
Manager's Office Assistant City Manager Tina White City of Poway

13325 Civic 
Center Drive Poway CA 92064 twhite@poway.org X

Tina replied to the sponsor selection email 
(sent on 3/5/14) on 3/6/14, thanking us for 
keeping them updated on the project 
status. Same as above

Area Title First Name Last Name Org Name Address 1 Address 2 City State Zip Email

Initial/ Intro 
E-letter Sent 
on 11/11/13

Sponsor 
Selection
E-letter Sent 
on 03/05/14 Response

Call/ Meeting 
Date & Time

District 3 Supervisor Dave Roberts San Diego County
1600 Pacific 
Hwy Room 335 San Diego 92101 Dave.Roberts@sdcounty.ca.gov X

District 3 Chief of Staff to Roberts John Weil San Diego County
1600 Pacific 
Hwy Room 335 San Diego 92101 john.weil@sdcounty.ca.gov X X

District 5 Supervisor Bill Horn San Diego County
1600 Pacific 
Hwy Room 335 San Diego 92101 bill.horn@sdcounty.ca.gov X

District 5 Chief of Staff to Horn Dustin Steiner San Diego County
1600 Pacific 
Hwy Room 335 San Diego 92101 dustin.steiner@sdcounty.ca.gov X X

Area Title First Name Last Name Org Name Address 1 Address 2 City State Zip Email

Initial/ Intro 
E-letter Sent 
on 11/11/13

Sponsor 
Selection
E-letter Sent 
on 03/05/14 Response

Call/ Meeting 
Date & Time

District 38 Senator Mark Wyland State Senator
1910 Palomar 
Point Way Suite 105 Carlsbad CA 92008 senator.wyland@sen.ca.gov X X

District 38
Deputy Chief of Staff to 
Wyland Donna Cleary State Senator

1910 Palomar 
Point Way Suite 105 Carlsbad CA 92008 donna.cleary@sen.ca.gov X X

District 39 Senator Marty Block State Senator
2445 Fifth 
Avenue Suite 200 San Diego CA 92101 senator.block@senate.ca.gov X X

District 39 Chief of Staff to Block Christopher Ward State Senator
2445 Fifth 
Avenue Suite 200 San Diego CA 92101 christopher.ward@sen.ca.gov X X

County of San Diego

CA State Senate

City of Poway
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

District 77 Assembly Member Brian Maienschein State Assembly
12396 World 
Trade Drive Suite 118 San Diego CA 92128

Assemblymember.maienschein@assem
bly.ca.gov X X

Area Title First Name Last Name Org Name Address 1 Address 2 City State Zip Email

Initial/ Intro 
E-letter Sent 
on 11/11/13

Sponsor 
Selection
E-letter Sent 
on 03/05/14 Response

Call/ Meeting 
Date & Time

District 77 Chief of Staff to Maienschein Lance Witmondt State Assembly
12396 World 
Trade Drive Suite 118 San Diego CA 92128 lance.witmondt@asm.ca.gov X X

Met with Lance, Rob and Michael on Tues, 
11/19. They wanted to learn more about 
the project. They asked us to be sure that 
we have a robust community outreach 
plan, which we do. Otherwise, they did not 
have any other concerns at that time. They 
did not have a statement of position at this 
time either. Rob sent a letter on behalf of 
Assemlymember Maienschein on 12/16, 
acknowledging our meeting and asking that 
we get the community involved at the 
earliest convenience.  

Met with Lance, 
Rob and Michael 
on Tues, 
11/19/13

District 77 Field Representative Rob Knudsen State Assembly
12396 World 
Trade Drive Suite 118 San Diego CA 92128 robert.knudsen@asm.ca.gov X X

Rob replied to the sponsor selection email 
(sent on 3/5/14) on 3/5/14, thanking us for 
keeping them updated on the project 
status.  Same as above

District 77 Senior Field Representative Michael Lieberman State Assembly
12396 World 
Trade Drive Suite 118 San Diego CA 92128 michael.lieberman@asm.ca.gov X Same as above

Area Title First Name Last Name Org Name Address 1 Address 2 City State Zip Email

Initial/ Intro 
E-letter Sent 
on 11/11/13

Sponsor 
Selection
E-letter Sent 
on 03/05/14 Response

Call/ Meeting 
Date & Time

District 52 Congressman Scott Peters US Representative
4350 Executive 
Drive Suite 105 San Diego CA 92021 scott.peters@mail.house.gov X X

District 52 District Manager to Peters Michelle Dorothy US Representative
4350 Executive 
Drive Suite 105 San Diego CA 92021 michelle.dorothy@mail.house.gov X X

District 52 Legislative Assistant Lumay Wang US Representative

2410 Rayburn 
House Office 
Building Washington D.C. Lumay.Wang@mail.house.gov X

Lumay and I emailed back and forth on 
11/12 & 11/13. She wanted to learn more 
about the project. Brad, Todd, Debbie and 
Sandra had a conference call with her on 
Fri, 11/15. Lumay wanted to learn more 
about the project. She did not have a 
statement of position at this time.                                   
Lumay replied to the sponsor selection 
email (sent on 3/5/14) on 3/6/14, thanking 
us for keeping them updated on the project 
status.                                                                                        

Had a 
conference call 
with Lumay on 
Fri, 11/15/13

Area Title First Name Last Name Org Name Address 1 Address 2 City State Zip Email

Initial/ Intro 
E-letter Sent 
on 11/11/13

Sponsor 
Selection
E-letter Sent 
on 03/05/14 Response

Call/ Meeting 
Date & Time

Native American 
Heritage Commission Mr. Dave     Singleton 

California Native 
American Heritage 
Commission 

1550 Harbor 
Blvd Suite 100

West 
Sacramento CA 95691 nahc@pacbell.net X X

CA State Assembly

U.S. Congress

Cultural 

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

MCAS Miramar
Commanding Officer, MCAS 
Miramar Col J.P. Farnam MCAS Miramar

PO BOX 
452001 San Diego CA

92145-
2001 Send to Sarah Radigan X X

We received a letter from Colonel Farnam, 
US Marine Corps Commanding Officer, 
acknowledging our letter and advised that 
whomever the winner is, they must adhere 
to the scope of SDGE's existing 
easements. 

MCAS Miramar Director I&L, MCAS Miramar Lt. Col Eric Wolf MCAS Miramar
PO BOX 
452000 San Diego CA

92145-
2000 Send to Sarah Radigan X X Same as above

MCAS Miramar Protocol Officer Sarah Radigan MCAS Miramar
PO Box 
452001 San Diego CA

92145-
2001 sarah.radigan@usmc.mil X X Same as above

MCAS Miramar
Director of Land Use & Real 
Estate Antoinette Perez MCAS Miramar

PO Box 
452007 San Diego CA

92145-
2007 antoinette.perez@usmc.mil X Same as above

Military
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